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PUBLIC NOTICE

TO: DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE

FROM: Ronald J. Jannino, Chairman
School Secunty/5afety Subcommittee

RE: School Security/Safety
THURSDAY, October 10, 2013 at 6:00 p.m.

The School Security/Safety Subcommittee of the School
Committee will meet on THURSDAY, October 10, 2013 at 6:00
p.m. in the Conference Room at the school to discuss the School
Security/Safety, Therefore, all committee members are encouraged
to attend.
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PUBLIC NOT

REGULAR MEETING — DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 39, as
amended, notice is hereby given that the District School
Committee will hold a Regular Meeting in the Conference Room
at the Northeast Metropolitan Regional Vocational School,

Wakefield, on THURSDAY. October 10, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. with

HENRY S. HOOTON the following Agenda:
VICE CHAIRMAN
MELROSE AGENDA
FETER A. ROSSETTI, JA.
SECRETARY L CALL TO ORDER
SAUGUS 11, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. PERSONNEL REPORTS
oo V. Bis
STOMEHAM V.  REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
VI. CITIZENS’ PARTICIPATION
VINCENT J. CARISELLA VIL  NEW BUSINESS
#SEDG#HEE;SUHER VI, LATE COMMUNICATIONS
EX. COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
JEANNE M. FEELEY {Executive Session Required)
MALDEN XI, ADJOURNMENT

JUDITH M. DYMENT
NORTH READING
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